From: O'Reilly, Thomas

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:03 PM
e

Subject: Re: Quick Status Update

Ok

To: O'Reilly, Thomas
Sent: Wed Aug 05 12:53:27 2009
Subject: RE; Quick Status Update

Did you mean David Lewis? If s0 he responded to my note with "good update"

SAR Program Manager
LIS Institute

44983 Knoll Square Ashburn, VA 20147
Office: INIIINIGEGE

Remote Office; TG

Cell;
Fax; 703-726-3557
email: [N Cis.org
WWW.i[i§.0rg

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [ mailto: Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wed 8/5/2009 11:39 AM

To: TN

Subject: FW: Quick Status Update

Do we nead to talk tollll on the next steps on these issues?

From: I | it o S, . jis.0rq
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 3:52 PM

To: Lewis, David; O'Reilly, Thomas
Cc: G tetrusconsulting.com;
Subject: Quick Status Update

Lots of things happening so | thought a brief update was in order.

1. AcTIC. Good news, AZDPS issued PO to NC4, Bad news — NC4 resources to complete the work are not available untii
first or second week of September. IS, Tetrus and NC4 will have a kickoff Telecom Thursday at 4:00PM

2. LAPD. Good News —we have finished script to load CAMS data. Bad News— LAPD has not and may not send test
data until our clearances are completed. We may have to send script to LAPD and let them test it in the interim. We will
be send an email to LAPD suggesting this alternative approach/

3. Seattle ~ No News. Apparently the heat wave last week played havoc with some of the IT systems. 1 don’t have any
update as to the status of the Server Room or network status.
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4. FAMS — Good News — site is operationally ready. We advisedi or a data anomolie in the source data {a date field
indicating 2012). He has not responded but it’s not critical. Solution is for FAMS to review and send another data
extract when they are ready.

5. BPD — Good News, .20t 5VT 2.0 ASAP. We finished a database migration process to support the upgrade from
1.0 to 2.0 and for BPD we have aimost completed the ETL script to load their legacy data into the SVT.

6. CPD ~Issue. Our CPD IT resource has not configured the Tape backup storage device —and does not know

how. MDPD has volunteered to help him remotely since they have the same Dell equipment. We need to get that
system working before CPD starts to enter a lot of SAR data in the SVT.

7. eGuardian — had a productive call today and we canset a reasonable schedule of activities to phase in eGuardian
operations. A new version of the eGuardian database will be deployed on October 18". That version will contain the
software that can ingest SARS submitted from the Shared Space. On the 18" and 19", we will run internal tests to make
sure the interface works {can not test earlier). On the 20", we will work with Virginia Fusion Center to beta test the
push of live SARs from their shared space to eGuardian {maybe 10-20). Assuming success, we will ask VFC to send them
all over and then work with the remaining sites to get them trained and submitting their SARs.

2 Batter Box. | forwarded technical information to the 10 sites and included the typical questions we have asked
before. Note although Dailas missed the call yes*{erday,_ contacted lIR today and requested tech contacts
so that they could move forward. He was on my distribution of the technical data email today.

See you Thursday

[JIS Institute

44983 Knoll Square
Ashburn, VA 20147
Main Office:
Remote Office:
Cell:

I & ijis.orc

2

ACLUEG000239 DOJ-0OJP000024



	Page 1
	Page 2

